Minutes: Corrales Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Commission

Meeting Date: 2/29/24

The meeting was called to order by Chris Allen at 5:34 PM.

Attendees: Jeff Radford, Chris Allen, Stevie Kuenzler, Maya Higgins, Suzanne Harper

Dayton Voorhees and Jordan Cantrell were absent.

Commissioner Radford moved to approve the meeting minutes from January meeting. Commissioner Kuenzler seconded the motion. All voted to approve the minutes.

There was no meeting in December and we did not have a Quorum in November.

The commission reviewed the Meeting Agenda and agreed to proceed with the discussion of the items as listed.

Updates:

RIDES, STRIDES and GIDDY-UP (RSG)

We are partnering with Corrales Main Street (CMS) for this year's event. There will be other events throughout the month. RSG is part of the opening day

RSG will be on Sunday, April 28th from 10 AM-1PM. It will be held at the Recreation Center and its east side fields. We will be a part of the other events CMS is organizing on this day.

There will be a Health Fair in the new gym with massages, information tables, yoga/movement and more.

Equestrians will be there most of the day. Commissioner Allen will meet with them on March 1st. They will be in the Top Form Horse Arena.

The Bike Rodeo will be on the basketball court; pickleball in old gym; bocce at the bocce court. Commissioner Harper will contact the Bike Rodeo, Pickle Ball and Bocce representatives. She will contact Bike ABQ to ask for their participation.

The Village is putting in a Horseshoe Court.

The CBPAC will provide a Bike Washing Station- Dayton; A Bike Check and Fitting Tent- Stevie. Suzanne and Dayton will bring bike stands; A Helmet Give Away and Fitting Station- Suzanne. She will get 50 helmets for this event and get trained volunteers to fit the helmets. She will contact Christina Savitsky for the Bike Rodeo/Noodle Ponies.

We need to solidify the Speaker Schedule in March with CMS- Chris.

Current Speaker List- Game and Fish, Dog Trainer, Bosque Commission and Mikel Deese. Commissioner Kuenzler will ask Julie Luna to give a Safety Lecture.

Commissioner Harper will contact Kiwanis Club to secure the tents, tables and chairs for the events. She will work on getting volunteers for set-up and take-down. She will contact UNM's "Look for Me" Bicycle Safety program coordinator for safety related bling for us to hand out.

Commissioner Higgins will contact Eric at the Fat Tire Bike Shop and Trek Bike Shops and ask them to participate.

Commissioner Radford will be in charge of signage. We do have some signs and a banner from last year. We need a current list of sponsors to make sure we publicly thank them.

Viva Corrales! Is getting a food truck.

BIKE RACK PROJECT

Commissioner Kuenzler is in contact with a welder to construct the bike racks.

Commissioner Allen made a motion to move this item to May/June. Commissioner Radford seconded. All agreed!

KIWANIS PROJECT

Commissioner Voorhees received an e-mail on February 21st from the Secretary of the Corrales Kiwanis Club, they will co-create the trail signage.

COMMISSIONER RADFORD Report

The Legislature approved \$693,000 in funding for the Upper Meadowlark Trail. This will be available in July.

The Village has an additional \$130,000 to support this project if needed.

All commissioners agreed that we need to find out what the current plan for the Upper Meadowlark Trail will be. We volunteered Commissioner Voorhees to set up a meeting with the Village Administration to request and update. Commissioner Radford suggested the meeting be held in the Village Conference Room. Commissioner Allen will check with the Equestrian Commission about this meeting.

INTERIOR DRAIN COMMITTEE UPDATE

The survey of the property has been submitted.

They are hoping for a planner to be hired to draw the design'

Meeting was adjourned at 6:34

Next meeting is Thursday, March 28, 2024 in the Corrales Library